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quipmen RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

4542 Drane Field Rd
Lakeland, FL 33811

Ms. Wendy Akins,

This letter 1s to inform the FDEP that we are surrending the following General Air Permits because they
have been sold to end users. The following facilities are hereby surrendered and need to be removed from
our master list:

7775503 xMetso ST352 sn R2251111 which was sold to CEM Enterprises 2/26/2011

7775504 % Metso LT1110 sn 72980 which was sold to Pascon LLC (South Carolina) 1/31/11
7775507 x Metso CV50 sn 10065 which was sold to Pabon in Miami, 7/2009

7775508% Metso LT1213 sn 73191 which was sold to CEM Enterprises 2/26/2011

T775570% Mccloskey 621RELH sn 12878 which was sold to Fischer and Sons 4/29/2010
7775576 \ Peninsula 30X50 sn 10058 which exported to Panama, date unknown

7775577 §Mccloskey 36 X80 sn 13386 which was sold to CEM Enterprises 2/26/2011

7775578 « Metso LT1110 sn 73915 which is a duplicate of Facility ID# 7775571

7775623 N\Metso ST358 sn R3581469 which was sold to Pascon LLC (South Carolina) 1/31/11
7775631 \Doppstadt AK630 sn W0959033082D38082 which was sold to Wood Energy Group (AL) on
8/31/2010

7775636\D0ppstadt SM720 sn W0962121791D07281 which was sold to Oldcastle 8/16/2010

Feel free to call or email with any questions.

Sincerely,

Stephen L. Sowards
Sales Coordinator
Peninsula Equipment, LLC

4245 Drane Field Rd « Lakeland, FL 33811 » 863.619.7500
1850 Plunketts Rd « Buford, GA 30519 « 678.765.3500

www.PeninsulaEquipment.com



